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the property of the Civil Aviation Safety Authority and is meant only for use by the intended recipient. If you have 
received it in error, please notify the sender immediately by reply email and delete all copies, together with any 
attachments. 
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s 22

Following our conversations in this matter I would consider the following appropriate: 
 The excursion was an instance where the CASA Board met with an Industry member and was provided the 

opportunity to understand the Operator’s business better. 
 While I would not classify this as a “gift”, for transparency, I recommend publishing the instance on CASA’s 

external web‐site on behalf of the DAS and Board with an “unquantified” value, at the following address: 
o Gift and benefit register | Civil Aviation Safety Authority (casa.gov.au) 

Happy to discuss. 

CASA 
p: 02 6217 1537 m: 0411 155 742 
16 Furzer Street, Phillip ACT 2606 
GPO Box 2005, Canberra ACT 2601 

s 22

From: 
Sent: Wednesday, 23 June 2021 9:50 PM 
To: 
Cc: 

s 22

s 22

s 22

Chief Financial Officer 

s 22

From: 
Sent: Thursday, 24 June 2021 10:44 AM 
To: 

s 22

s 22

Deputy Chief Financial Officer 
Finance 

s 22

www.casa.gov.au 
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Subject: FW: Crocodile Farms NT [SEC=OFFICIAL] 

OFFICIAL 

For advice please, as discussed. 

Finance Branch 
CASA 

Subject: Crocodile Farms NT [SEC=OFFICIAL] 

OFFICIAL 

Hi 

As discussed briefly, earlier today s 22
organised for s 22

to be briefed by s 22
of 

Crocodile Farms NT on their operations and the implications of the new flight operations regulations (as they relate 
s 22

s 22

s 22

to Human External Cargo operations for the collection of crocodile eggs). As part of the briefing had organised 
a helicopter tour (which did not participate in) for us to see the conditions for the collection of eggs, as well as 
the scale of the CFNT’s operations. The pilot was (who has a media profile as the crocodile wrangler). 

Please let me know if you think I should follow up any costs. 
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s 22

 PSM s 22

Chief Executive Officer and  
Director of Aviation Safety 

Civil Aviation Safety Authority
GPO Box 2005, CANBERRA ACT 2601 
p: 02 6217 1001 m: 0409 316 152 
www.casa.gov.au 

IMPORTANT: 

This email may contain confidential or legally privileged information and may be protected by copyright. It remains 
the property of the Civil Aviation Safety Authority and is meant only for use by the intended recipient. If you have 
received it in error, please notify the sender immediately by reply email and delete all copies, together with any 
attachments. 
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Managing Director 

Via email: 

s 22

s 22

s 47F

s 22

s 22

Chair, CASA Board 
s 22
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5 July 2021 

Dear 

I would like to thank you personally for the opportunity to visit Crocodile Farms NT on 23 June 2021 
and the opportunity afforded for some CASA Board members to get a ‘birds-eye’ view of your 
operations. 

The information you provided was comprehensive and professional and very much appreciated. It 
provided an opportunity for the CASA Board to better understand the scope and scale of your 
operations and the opportunities and challenges presented in the current environment. 

The effort taken to get some of the Board off the ground and to provide an aerial view of your 
operations was particularly appreciated. 

, I wish you well in meeting the challenges you identified and successfully achieving your 
business objectives. 

Yours sincerely 




